Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2024 4:48 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SUBMIT TOTAL LOSS REPORT

Attachments: RE: Ref : DMPC2401140H/CT - OD Fire case - SLH2640E
Dear Veron

Refer to above attachment.
Able to let us know the origin of fire and indicate in the survey report.
Thank you.

Best regards

Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims
@
EC/ CS

Tel (65) DID: 6734 3710 ext 190
Email crystabelle tan@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2024 3:40 pm

DOA. 29/08/2024

To: Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims) <ChunCheong_Liu@ecics.com.sg>; Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng

<Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>
Subject: SUBMIT TOTAL LOSS REPORT

This mail is associated with :
SLH2640E (DMPC2401140H/CT)
oD
Aug 29 2024 12:00AM
[AFIQ ASYRANI BIN AZHAR]
Century Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Dear Crystabelle,

Can we submit our total loss report?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : VERON CHEN (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)



This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



